
   ADDENDUM#1 
   (MARCH 16, 2022) 
Bid NO: 2022-03-06 
 
TOWNSHIP OF PISCATAWAY: “ROADWAY IMPROVEMENTS PLANS 
JUSTICE STREET”   
 
PRE-BID Conference / Site Visit Date: N/A-CONTRACTORS ARE STRONGLY 
ENCOURAGED TO VISIT THE PROJECT LOCATION. 
 
Bidder’s Electronic Question Due Date: MARCH 16, 2022 @12NOON 
Purchasing@piscatawaynj.org  
 
Bid Submission Due Date: THURSDAY, MARCH 24, 2022   - 2 PM 
 
Bidders must call the purchasing office at 732-562-2321 to drop off the sealed bid. The 
Municipal building is closed to the public due to the Covid-19.  
 
 Please, make sure your Sealed Bid is dropped off by or before 12NOON 3/24/2022.  Bid 
Opening Via ZOOM @2PM: 
 
Meeting ID: 842 9790 1796 
Passcode: 613109 
 
 
QUESTION     ANSWERS 
 
  following questions regarding the Justice Street Project Out to Bid: 
 

• There are several inlets that read as “Reconstruct” (A-1 is an example) however there is 
no “Reconstruct Type _, Inlet” pay item. How are we getting paid for this scope of 
work?  Reconstructed inlets shall be paid for under the appropriate “Inlet, Type __” 
pay item. The term “Reconstruction” notes that there is an existing inlet in the 
approximate location and that there may be existing connections that need to be 
maintained.  

•  Please confirm that the Type B Inlets that are to be installed with driveway access 
plates (B-6 is an example) will be paid under the Type B inlet Item, or will a separate pay 
item be added for the inlets with driveway plates?  No separate pay item will be added 
for inlets with driveway backplates, they will be paid under the Type B inlet item.  

•  Please confirm that both Type Double B Inlets are the “Detention Basin Inlets” and 
separate pay items are not necessary. Inlets A-5 and C-9 shall be paid for under the 
“Type Double B” pay item. Specific details are provided for these structures on Sheet 
28 – “Construction Details – 5”  

mailto:Purchasing@piscatawaynj.org


•  The plans propose that Inlet C-5 be converted from a Type B Inlet to a Type E inlet, how 
are we getting paid for this work? Based on a review of the proposed quantities, it 
appears that this work was included under the “Inlet, Type B” pay item.  

• Are trash racks or weirs required to be added at the end of the Headwalls or just the 
Flared End Sections? Check valves are required at the end of the headwalls at the 
downstream most portion of the project. No trashracks or weirs were called for in the 
plans or specifications.  

• Which manhole casting does the township want? The detail references both a 1202B 
and a 1203 as well as a watertight casting, does the township want any markings 
stamped on the cover? Manhole castings shall be Campbell pattern 1202B with 
watertight Flow Seal gasket.  

• Do storm sewer trenches need to be paved at the end of each working day? There is no 
requirement to pave the trenches, but no trench shall be left open overnight. Access 
shall be maintained on a daily basis though adequate backfill, plating, or paving.  

 


